
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Everyone, 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MWILCOX] 
11/5/2018 8:46:40 AM 
Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; 

Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]; 
Christopher E. Jackson [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=cejackson]; Royce Jones 
[/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=RoyceJones]; Louis A. Atwell 
[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / cn=Recipients/cn=latwell]; Peter Puglese [/o=I nglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=694cb94ffdfb46c48a9025c28cdd0315-Peter Puglese]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[I isa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar ( catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; David Stone (david@stoneplanningllc.com) [david@stoneplanningllc.com]; Joe 
Wittmann [joe@stoneplanningllc.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis 
Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers 
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) 
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) 
[M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com] 

RE: IBEC Team Meeting 

We have a last minute location change. The meeting will be held at City Hall, on the S'h Floor, in the City Attorney's 
office. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412--5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.LENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINi\TION to Succeed. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 6:11 PM 
To: Christina Erwin; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Christopher E. Jackson; Royce Jones; Louis 
A. Atwell; Peter Puglese; Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); David Stone 
(david@stoneplanningllc.com); Joe Wittmann; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Tom Gaul 
- Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Mike Samuelson 
(M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com); Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Whit Manley 
Subject: IBEC Team Meeting 
When: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Inglewood Senior Center, 335 E Queen St, Inglewood, CA 90301; or call in (see below) 

The room reservation will be at the Senior Center: 335 E Queen St, Inglewood, CA 90301 
***Free parking is available under the building entered by Queen St. 



Join n1eetlng In rny Webex Personal Room 

Join frorn a video conferencing systern or application 

enter your rrieeting nurriber. 
you can also enter ymT host PIN !n your video 
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or to start the 


